

















Jacob Gemma

From: Norman Will (Will Norman, Walking & Cycling Commissioner)
Sent: 29 July 2021 13:41

To: Andrew Gilligan

Subject: Ken High Street

Attachments: Kensington High St Performance.pdf

Andrew

We discussed Ken High Street. | promised I'd share the latest data we have. See attached.

Will

Will Norman
Mayor’s Walking & Cycling Commissioner

City Hall | The Queen's Walk | London | SE1 2AA
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Jacob Gemma

From: Andrew Gilligan

Sent: 07 August 2021 00:23

To: Monck Sam; Batey Alexandra; Norman Will (Will Norman, Walking & Cycling Commissioner);
Powell Gareth

Subject: Naughty step boroughs

Hi all, could | get an update on Monday about what’s happening with these boroughs?
What discussions have been had; and would be keen to see anything before it's agreed with them.

Thanks.

Andrew Gilligan | Transport and Infrastructure Adviser to the Prime Minister | 10 Downing Street, London
swia 24 |

For latest news and information from Downing Street visit: http://www.gov.uk/number10
Follow Number 10 on Twitter: http://twitter.com/10DowningStreet
Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and
effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for
malware and viruses.



Jacob Gemma

From: Norman Will (Will Norman, Walking & Cycling Commissioner)
Sent: 26 July 2021 18:37
To: Andrew Gilligan; Farrow Mark (ST); Batey Alexandra; ClIr Clyde Loakes; Monck Sam; Rupert

Furness; Hambridge Christopher; Powell Gareth; Emma Ward; Davies Emma (ST); Preen Heather;
Guy Boulby; Williams Alex; Cansick Helen (ST); Leedham Miranda (Exc); Fidler-Matthew; Faith
Wilkinson

Cc: +Surface MD Office; Fairholme Nick; William Bradley; Barton Glynn (ST); Fenimore laura; Futcher
John; Rees Penny; Tallon Alexander; O'Keeffe James (ST DTO); Lewington Julie (ST); Goodship
Alexandra; Hanes Jonathan (ST)

Subject: RE: ACTION NEEDED: draft borough allocations following ATOG this week [OFFICIAL]

Dear Andrew

Thank you for your email at 04:48 this morning responding to Alex Batey's message about borough funding
from Tuesday 20" and Mark Farrow’s follow up email on Friday 23",

As | discussed with you last week, | am increasingly concerned about further delays in finalising borough
funding allocations for the period up to 11 December. Boroughs need to get started on their schemes and
the longer this is delayed, the less active travel infrastructure can be delivered within this short timeframe.
With school holidays now upon us, this is getting critical. | know you share my desire to see the continued
rapid delivery of high-quality schemes across the capital.

The principles for borough allocations were agreed in the Active Travel Oversight Group (ATOG) of 1st July
2021, which unfortunately you did not attend. The detailed allocations were developed after the boroughs
had shared their priorities and were presented at the ATOG of 12" July. Following that discussion, a
second iteration was developed, incorporating views expressed at that meeting. The summary of this was
shared by Alex on Tuesday 20%.

Mark Farrow’s email set out the approach of sending two different letters from Sam Monck to two distinct
groups of boroughs. For those boroughs where no concerns have been raised, the letter will be sent
detailing their allocations as agreed in the spreadsheet. Mark shared this template and you will note the
principles that Sam has listed in relation to the allocations. The second letter will be sent to the boroughs
where concerns have been raised, this includes the ones you have discussed previously and flagged again
in this morning’s email (Ealing, RB Kensington & Chelsea, Redbridge, Sutton and Wandsworth). This letter
requests a meeting with each borough so that we can discuss the concerns raised by you at ATOG.

| believe this to be the best approach of raising your concerns without further delaying delivery. The ATOG
Terms of Reference set out that the remit of the group is to agree the direction, content and priorities of the
Healthy Streets and Active Travel Programme, but decision-making rests with TfL as part of the devolved
responsibilities of transport set out in the GLA Act. | have therefore now asked for these letters to be sent
out.

In this morning’s email, you have also raised some additional concerns:

¢ Croydon: Croydon have removed one LTN under extreme pressure from stakeholders include the
neighbouring borough. They have been working on a new scheme to be introduced in that area
and are progressing with other LTNs in the borough. | believe we should be funding good schemes
where they deliver active travel benefits and reduce road danger, even if a borough has removed a
scheme elsewhere. We do not want to be ‘throwing the baby out with the bathwater’.

e Barking: The Barking & Dagenham funding is for seven road safety schemes. One of these is
complemented by artwork. Our funding is for the speed hump, not the artwork. Reducing road
danger is an absolute priority for TfL and City Hall and | am fully committed to funding Vision Zero
Projects (including lowering speed limits) as part of this programme.
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actually removed schemes! Could it be spelt out please? Along the lines of: "We will not, now or in
future, fund any council to reduce facilities for active travel, or to remove or weaken schemes. In line
with the new national guidance, schemes must not be removed or weakened prematurely, or without
proper consultation, or without clear evidence that they are not working. Councils which do so will
receive reduced funding."

2.1'd further like to make clear in the "naughty-step"” version that they are not getting an immediate
funding allocation because they have removed schemes prematurely.

If you can send all the letters today (individual ones for each borough) I will clear them by the end of
today. (But for Croydon, please see below and for Westminster, see point 8 below.)

3. What is our timescale for deciding scheme funding for the naughty-step boroughs and what actually
are our plans for these places? The amounts in the new table haven't changed since last time. We will
all need to agree what actually goes to these boroughs before any letter including an amount is sent,
and [ would like to see and agree those letters before they go.

- The Ealing allocation still includes the same £300k for LTN removal and for "new LTNs" which they
have already cancelled, to which I objected before. Can this just be reduced to zero, please? Can it be
made clear that they are not getting anything except to install new schemes? What is the remaining
£200k of Crossrail complementary measures? Could that go too please?

- In RBKC, can we please just give them nothing of the £205k, apart from the air quality maybe? The
impact of sending them a message will be greater than the small risk of losing a couple of little al-
fresco dining streets which they want to keep anyway. 20mph is also of little value - if they want it,
they can pay for it.

- Do we have to pay to put a few road humps and signs on some roads in Redbridge (the "vision zero"
stuff)? The school streets money could stay.

- Sutton is getting next to no scheme funding anyway and should get absolutely none.

- If Wandsworth is prepared to do school streets and a stepped track on Queenstown Road that's fine
but it should get a cut in the other schemes. What does Garratt Lane consist of? It can't be much use
for cycling if it's only £56k on a road like that and it seems highly unlikely to be compliant with LTN
1/20.

- We seem to have missed Croydon off the naughty-step list. It took out a large LTN in South Norwood.
What is happening on this? [ don't see funding for it in any of the documentation. According to local
media, they decided last month to reinstate it with ANPR cameras but with residents allowed to drive
through - obviously if true that defeats the object and shouldn't be funded.

4.1 am worried that we appear to be proposing to fund a number of other schemes which do not meet
the LTN 1/20 standards, including street art and other prettification in Barking.  won't hold this up
but can we talk about this in slower time for the next round.

5.1'm a bit worried to see Ealing's supposed segregated tracks along Uxbridge Road in the list of
schemes where "work will start before December." Given Ealing's inability to withstand modest
political pressure over a few planters on side streets, it seems very unlikely indeed that they will be
willing to start a much more difficult segregated scheme on their key arterial road a few months
before an election, or indeed ever. Where is the money for this list of schemes coming from? With the
possible exception of CFR3 they don't seem to be in the borough list.





















5km strategic link within Wandsworth, eventually connecting Wandsworth Town Centre to
Streatham Cemetery, funding this route would make the interventions already implemented
permanent. The funding of the 11 Contraflow schemes will allow for a network of cycling routes to
open up across Wandsworth. This feels worthwhile to fund.

What have Westminster done to drop by £435k?

This follows from further discussions with Westminster which revealed that one of their area
schemes is not in flight as such. It remains a desirable safety scheme and they insist that
considerable delivery can be achieved in the timescale. It would, in our estimation, be considered
desirable rather than essential, but can be reinstated if ATOG prefer

We must be clear also, as | said before, that bus priority shouldn’t be paid from the active travel
settlement. There’s still £5.238m of it in these borough numbers — more than twice as much as is
being paid (£2.519m) for cycling schemes. Which is crazy.

As Rupert has usefully reminded us, the settlement letter states that TfL will commit to set aside at
least £100m within the 2021 Funding Period to continue the delivery of healthy streets and active
travel programmes including funding for the London Boroughs under the local implementation plan
process.

| would note that the bus priority budget is actually £3.2m, the higher figure accounts for over-
programming (allowing for some schemes which will undoubtedly fall out)

| think it's important to note that cycling delivery is not just the money directly on the borough
cycling column. As in the next question below, nearly all of the “in flight” schemes are focussed on
cycling, cycling/walking or safety. So the true figure for spend on cycling will be far higher than on
bus priority. Including ATF we estimate at this point that bus priority will be c4-5% of the total.
However, in TfL's view bus priority remains a very firm part of active travel/healthy streets. A
successful bus service takes potential traffic off the road and the drivers onto buses, of clear benefit
to active travel. Every public transport journey involves active travel since they are not “door to
door”. Many bus priority measures — for example extended bus lanes, the current 24/7 bus lane
operation trial, the associated reduction of parked vehicles, are all of benefit to active travel and to
safety.

Increasingly we will see delivery of integrated schemes that will aim to address active travel/bus
and vision zero objectives together and this is already true of projects such as Bishopsgate (TfL),
Tottenham Court Rd

Can | also ask what proportion of the projects in flight are not cycling schemes. Presumably quite a
high proportion?

The primary outcomes of the in flight projects are on the first sheet (column H) in a snapshot
judgement. As you can see the primary motivation of nearly all projects is cycling or walking/cycling.
Most of the remainder are safety focussed projects (eg those in Westminster). Given the
preponderance of vulnerable road users in casualty statistics we can anticipate that all of these are
also of benefit to active travel, cycling and walking in particular.

On cameras, | think we should ask for upfront commitments that they will repay the cost of the
cameras, over time, from the fines they receive, before we give them any money under this
allocation.

Some funding has already been given under prior funds with no such caveat. Rather than involve
any further delay at this stage we propose to include a line in the allocation letter making clear that
we would expect that from any revenue we expect to see an equivalent sum added into the
investment set out in their three year delivery plans. This achieves the same ends, and avoids any
further delay now.

What are we doing to address my points about not needing to replace all temporary physical
infrastructure yet?

This is partly dependent upon local promises made in discussions about schemes, not allowing for
this will make delivery more difficult. Much of the set out of funding requests focusses on the
necessary monitoring and engagement required for robust decision making, and some changes to
be made responding to feedback. We would expect there to be some cost to some elements of
making projects permanent, including addressing the ongoing chronic issues with vandalism to
temporary measures which many boroughs are experiencing as an ongoing cost.
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e The impact does free up some funding which can be used in the next few weeks, and we are
identifying some additional borough projects for cycling and active travel that can be developed for
delivery (mainly after December 2021).

We will aim to further develop an assessment of delivery in the discussions taking place about submission
of, and funding for, the next borough three year delivery plans. Delivery capacity and capability can be
complex, and can change rapidly over time, and this requires some thought.

Many thanks.
Sam

Sam Monck
Head of Network Sponsorship (Job Share with Penny Rees) | Investment Delivery Planning
-} Mobile:

4th Floor, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ | ||l @tf.cov.uk
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Jacob Gemma

From: Andrew Gilligan

Sent: 07 August 2021 01:05

To: Norman Will (Will Norman, Walking & Cycling Commissioner)
Subject: Re: High St Ken

Sorry comrade just seen your email of 29 July. We were in cycling policy hell so didn’t spot it before. Have
you got any collision data?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Andrew Gilligan

Sent: Saturday, August 7, 2021 12:24:12 AM

To: Norman Will (Will Norman, Walking & Cycling Commissioner) ||| l| @t".cov.uk>
Subject: High St Ken

Hi Will,
Have you got that data on traffic, collisions etc on HSK we spoke about?
We're about to make an approach to the borough and it would be useful to have it when we do.

Thanks,

Andrew

Andrew Gilligan | Transport and Infrastructure Adviser to the Prime Minister | 10 Downing Street, London
swia 2+
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Jacob Gemma

From: Norman Will (Will Norman, Walking & Cycling Commissioner)
Sent: 30 July 2021 14:30

To: Andrew Gilligan

Subject: Summer of Cycling / Bishopsgate ruling

Everything seems to have landed well today. Hope everyone is happy at your end.

FYI Appeal Court ruling on Bishopsgate is now public - https://www.judiciary.uk/judgments/united-trade-v-
transport-for-london/

No stings in the tail as far as | can see. We've been awarded costs and permission to appeal was

refused. If UTAG and LTDA wish to pursue an appeal they will need to seek permission from the Supreme
Court. Any such application must be made within 28 days from today.

I’'m off for two weeks on leave. Actually plan to take it all too, so won’t be in touch unless it's an emergency

W

Will Norman
Mayor’s Walking & Cycling Commissioner

City Hall | The Queen's Walk | London | SE1 2AA
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